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February 23, 2012 
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Hon. Michael H. Dolinger, U.S.M.I. 
U.S. District Court, Southern District ofNew York 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan 
United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl St. 
New York, NY 10007-1312  

Re: EeOC v, Kelley Drye & Warren LLP, No. IO-CIV-0655 (LTS) (MHD)  

Dear Judge Dolinger:  

We write on behalf of the parties to seek an extension ofthe discovery deadline to April 131  

2012. The reason for the request is the need to schedule an additional deposition ofMr. Holman  
and conflicting schedules ofall counsel with respect to work matters and vacation. 

Because neither party has designated any eXPeJ1 witnesses, this extension of fact discovery will 
not dtiay the case as the dispositive motion deadline will remain as April 21, 2012. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

ｾｻｙｐｾｉ＠  
Bettina B. Plevan ｾｬＡＬＮＮ｣Ｎ＾＠

cc: Jeffrey Burstein, Esq. (By PDF) 

Bel)lng I BOCIA Raton I BOIIOl) I cnlellClo I Hl:lng Kong I ｴＮｯｾ＼ｴｬＩｦＧｬｬ＠ Loa AngalllB I New 01188no I New York I NewEirk I Faria I SAo Pliulo IWaahlnulon. DC 

0584142495-001 currentl27426669v1 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission v. Kelley Drye & Warren, LLP Doc. 110

Dockets.Justia.com

http://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2010cv00655/357752/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2010cv00655/357752/110/
http://dockets.justia.com/

